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Application for

Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2012 - 2013

Name of Organization:_Advocates To End Domestic Violence

Amount Request: $ _9,000

Contact Person: Lisa M. Lee, Executive Director

Mailing Address: ___Post Office Box 2529

City: Carson City State: Nevada Zip Code: 89702

Phone Number: 775-883-7654 E-mall: _carsonadvocates@aol.com

501 ( ¢ )3 Taxpayer |.D. Number: _94-2665387

Januavy 30,201
Date Submitted: _+Mareh-26:-2012-

Please mail completed application and attachments to:
Carson City Executive Office
201 North Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, Nevada 89701
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Advocates To Erd Domestic Violence

Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2012 - 2013
Organization Information

1. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

Advocates to End Domestic Violence believes in the worth, dignity, and uniqueness of
individuals, their ability and responsibility to affect change in their lives, and the right to
live free from violence. The purpose of Advocates To End Domestic Violence is to
provide crisis intervention and support services to victims of domestic violence and
sexual violence to aid them and their families in breaking the cycle of violence in their
lives and move toward self-sufficiency.

2. How long has your organization been in existence? _33 _ Years Months
How long has your organization been in Carson City? _33__ Years Months

Advocates was founded in Carson City in 1979 and incorporated in 1981,
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization?

Advocates provides crisis intervention and support services to victims of domestic
violence and/or sexual assault.

. The crisis hot-line is operated 24-hours a day, seven days a week by both
trained staff members and volunteers.
. The 51-bed emergency shelter offers victims and their children safety

and support while they heal and move forward with their lives. Shelter
clients receive intensive case management, budgeting, parenting and life
skills classes, support groups, individuai counseling, and aid toward
becoming independent and self-sufficient. The emergency shelter can
provide up to five months of stay.

. The 14-hed transitional housing offers an additional twelve months of
supportive stay toward achieving self-reliance.
. The Teen Dating Violence Prevention program is presented to area

youth, providing awareness and resources toward breaking the cycle of
abuse before it begins.

. The Court Advocates’ program directly assists victims throughout the
community in obtaining stalking and temporary protection orders, court
accompaniment, court hearings, and community referrals.

. The Sexual Assault Response Advocates (S.A.R.A.) provide crisis
intervention, hospital accompaniment during rape exams, court
advocacy, and assistance with police reports and victims of crime
application. Page 2
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

a.

How many people do you intend to serve during the Fiscal Year 2011-20127?

These numbers only reflect the clients we will serve in the shelter.

#iof Youth __80 #of Adults _70 #of Seniors 8% of adults will be seniors

How many people served this Fiscal Year 2012-2013 wili be Carson City residents? #of
Youth #of Adults #of Seniors

An estimated 80% of victims seeking shelter will be existing residents of Carson City.
When a victim is terrified and unable to remain in their home or community

due to safety concerns or lack of shelter services, they flee to find protection.
Advocates’ priority is to assist residents of Carson City and, when space is available,
victims with a direct connection to our community such as employment, school,
medical need, or family. As Carson City is the site of the areas regional hospital,
Advocates is called upon to provide emergency shelter when victims from surrounding
counties seek medical aid. In the past six months, 10% of shelter clients have been from
surrounding rurat counties. Of these, 90% became self-sufficient, obtaining
employment and housing, making Carson City their home. The remaining 10% either
returned to their communities or relocated out of the area due to safety concerns.

How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees 13 # part-time employees 5 & 140 trained volunteers

Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs {i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc):

Advocates will not utilize requested City funds for administrative costs. 100% of all
funds received will be allocated to direct client services.

Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

Advocates has a dedicated board of directors consisting of seven community members
who meet monthly and provide guidance on policies and fiscal oversight. The Executive
Director is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the agency and reports directly
to the Board of Directors. The agency contracts for independent monthly financial
statements and an annual audit. Additionally, the agency passes numerous annual
program reviews conducted by granting agencies and operates within “governmental
accountability office” polices.

Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:

Name Title Phone Chairperson
Lisa Lee Executive Director 883-7654 Candy Duncan
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

Program/Proposal Information

10.  Amount of funds requested? $ _9,000

11.  Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population,
number to be served, what the grant wili specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

Requested funds will be combined with other raised and donated resources to

operate the 51 emergency bed shelter for victims and their children. The emergency
shelter is the cornerstone of Advocates’ crisis intervention services provided to victims
and their families. Our program directly targets “socially disadvantaged and/or
economically needy families” who are at-risk or in crisis as a result of family violence.
Without the opportunity of shelter, many victims would be forced to either remain in
an abusive relationship or become homeless, moving from family to friends, or sleeping
in their cars and exposing themselves and their children to dangerous environments.
The shelter provides victims with protection and services, as well as the opportunity to
develop life skills needed to regain independence and work toward self-sufficiency.

Victims initially contact the program through the 24-hour crisis hot-line, police, hospital,
social services, or community referral. After a victim enters the shelter, a family history
is collected, a self-sufficiency matrix is implemented, and short and long-term

goals are set. The shelter program is structured to give victims the resources to re-
establish their independence and become self-sufficient. To this end, the

program offers victims the opportunity of five months of shelter. During that time,
victims meet daily with the Client Resource Coordinator to develop goals and secure
employment, childcare, transportation, and housing. In addition, Advocates provides a
24-hour crisis hot-line, counseling, restraining/stalking order assistance, life skills,
parenting classes, support groups, and victim advocacy. Of clients who completed the
five-maonth program in 2011, 95% had not re-entered abusive relationships and have
moved into their own homes.

In 2011, the average victim entering the shelter was female, 35 years old, mother of 2
children under the age of four, without transportation, unemployed, and not receiving
public assistance. Of clients sheltered, seventy percent were Caucasian, twenty-five
percent Hispanic, three percent Native American, and the remaining consisted of
African American and Asian. Twenty-eight percent had not graduated high school or
received a GED.

The funds requested will be used to provide direct shelter services to victims of

domestic violence and their children. These costs will include utilities, food, building

maintenance, and a small portion of the Case Manager’s salary. No funds will be used
Page 4
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

toward the administrative costs of operating the program and services. Advocates will
be leveraging the requested City Block grant funding to secure additional private, state,
and federal resources to staff and operate the shelter.

Advocates has provided crisis intervention to victims and their children since 1979. The
staff and volunteers receive intensive training and education in the issues and affects of
domestic violence and are dedicated to providing the highest level of service.

12.  Goals, Objectives & Measurable Outcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals.
Please indicate which goal{s} will be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the
project. Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of
specific activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the
project}):

Advocates’ request for funding will meet at least two of the City’s stated goals:
A Safe and Secure Community and A Healthy Community.

Advocates has developed two methods to evaluate the effectiveness of the shelter
program. The first involves client input and evaluation. Weekly, shelter clients
anonymously evaluate the program, grading the services and staff. In addition, clients
complete an exit interview that evaluates each portion of the program and its
effectiveness, and provides space for suggestions on how services can be expanded and
improved.

The second component involves an Outcome Matrix that has been designed to
evaluate a victim’s level of self-sufficiency and determine the areas where assistance is
needed. The Matrix is utilized at scheduled intervals as clients progress through the
program and measures fifteen key factors that include employment, mobility, health
care, and life skills. As a victim works toward self-sufficiency, securing employment and
resources, the Matrix evaluates their progress and provides a tested method of
measuring program effectiveness.

In addition to the Outcome Matrix, a client’s progress is documented through the
achievement of both short and long term goals which are set weekly with the Case
Manager. Case notes, matrix scores, goal sessions, group attendance, parenting
sessions, individual counseling, court hearings, protection orders, and life skill classes
combine to document a client’s need and progress toward independence and self-
sufficiency during their emergency shelter stay. Two weekly staff meetings focus on
clients’ progress, needed resources, upcoming appointments, and exit plans.
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

Objective - Provide Suitable Living Environment

Outcome - Availability/Accessibility for victims of domestic violence in need of safe
emergency shelter for themselves and their children.

Activities Indicators

Shelter Operation Provide 60 adult victims of domestic violence

and 70 children with emergency shelter,
safety, support, advocacy, and services to
increase their ability to achieve self-
sufficiency and a violence- free life.

Provide a minimum of 4,200 nights of shelter
to victims of domestic viclence and their
children

Supply and supplement dietary needs of
clients residing in the shelter with at least 2
meals daily for an estimated 11,600 meals

13,

Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit. If
this is an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future
years.

Clients who seek shelter services through Advocates are primarily women with young
children. According to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 95% of victims of domestic
violence are female. Advocates assists victims who have been beaten, battered, and
survived assauits on their persons and souls. Many clients have been in more than one
abusive relationship in which they, as well as their children, are at-risk. Often, victims
were raised in an environment where they witnessed their mother being battered and
grew up believing this was normal. Thus, the cycle of abuse is repeated into the next
generation and, without intervention, into yet another.

According to the 2011 Violence Policy Center, Nevada ranked first in the nation for
women killed by intimate partners....again. The United Way of Northern Nevada and
Sierra 2005 Community Assessment documented that women are five times more likely
to be victimized by domestic violence than men and face a 75% higher chance of being
murdered when they flee an abusive relationship. Nationally, as reported by the FBI
Crime Report, 50% of homeless women and children are on the streets due to violence
in the home. The provision of emergency shelter is one of the most life-saving services
that a community can provide battered women. Although domestic violence is
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

experienced by women of all socio-economic levels, shelters primarily serve those with
low income and few resources. When a woman makes the decision to risk everything
and leave an abusive relationship, she is often starting over with few material
possessions and faced with many difficult economic, fegal, and emotional hurdles. The
fear of homelessness keeps many families bound to abusive relationships, endangering
lives, and continuing the cycle of violence.

Carson City funding has been instrumental in keeping the shelter doors open for nearly
nineteen years. These needed funds are leveraged with additional resources toward
the daily cost of sheitering victims of domestic violence and their children. Advocates
has taken strong pro-active steps to generate revenue necessary to continue crucial
programs and expand needed services. To this end, Advocates operates a thrift shop
and promotes fundraises that generate matching and unrestricted program funds. Last
year, Advocates’ fundraises and general donations contributed to 13.5% of agency
revenue, with an additional 33% produced through thrift shop sales. The majority of
program funding is raised through grant sources which are highly competitive and
program specific. The revenue Advocates receives from the City of Carson is crucial for
the continued operation of the shelter and would be very difficult, if not impossible, to
replace through other sources.

For the past twenty-seven years, Advocates has been fortunate to lease five buildings
from the state at a reduced and affordable rate. Unfortunately, the state has
developed fong-term future plans for the properties, which will require Advocates to
relocate the office, emergency shelter, and transitional housing programs. In
preparation, the board has been investigating alternative facility options and restricting
saving resources in order to be in the position to continue providing shelter and
support services to residents of Carson City.

14.  Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the
area providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain
how your project will compliment other existing programs?

Advocates To End Domestic Violence is the only program that provides emergency
shelter and crisis intervention services to victims of domestic violence in the Carson City
area. Advocates works in a collaborative effort with other social service organizations
and agencies in order to provide a full range of opportunities and services for the clients
we serve.

15.  Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues.

See attached budget
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

16.

Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? [ X] Yes [ ] No
If yes, please list:

Year Amount Program/Event

92-93 $7,000 Emergency Shelter
93-94 $3,500 Emergency Shelter
94-95 $10,000 Emergency Shelter
95-96 $15,000 Emergency Shelter
96-03 $10,000 annually Emergency Shelter
03-04 $9,700 Emergency Shelter
04-07 $10,000 annually Emergency Shelter
07-10 $9,000 annually Emergency Shelter
10-11 $8,500 Emergency Shelter
11-12 $9,000 Emergency Shelter

Required Attachment

A copy of your 501 ( ¢ )3 Designation Letter from the IRS. For branches of a larger
organization (i.e., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for
your umbrella organization.

A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or
branches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also
include an IRS form 990.

Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those
funds were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an
Annual Report has not been included.

Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

PROJECTED SHELTER BUDGET

ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

SHELTER SUPPORT PROGRAMS

JULY 1,2012 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013

COST CATEGORY GRANT COST OTHER TOTAL
CONTRIBUTIONS MONETARY PROGRAM

Salaries

Client Resource Coordinator $4,600 $27424 $32,024

40 hours per week/plus after hour

emergency intervention

Shelter Manager 0 9,800 9,800

{on site 24-hours)

Withholding/Benefits 0 13,180 13,180

Sub-Total $4,600 $50,404 $55,004

Sheiter Expenses:

Utilities 1,500 34,800 36,300

Food 1,500 10,500 12,000

Maintenance 1,400 9,000 10,400

Insurance 1] 8,500 8,500

Operating Supplies 0 8,200 8,200

Rent 0 6,300 6,300

Client Expenses 0 5,200 5,200

Sub-Total $4,400 $82,500 $86,900

TOTAL $9,000 $132,904 $141,904

*These salaries only reflect the staff that is primarily responsible for working daily with shelter client.
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

Attachments:

501 { ¢ )3 IRS Designation Letter
Annual Audit

IRS 990 form

Annual Report

Signed Guidelines

moowrx
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence

E: Signed Guidelines
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Vision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment

A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy - -

A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts

A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education

A Physically and Socially Connected Community

V Aporijmuni_ty Where Information is Available to Al

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.

Guidelines for Grants Page 1 Fiscal Year 2012-2013




8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 2, 2012,

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed
in the application.

10.  The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 31,2012. An electronic pdf version
may also be e-mailed to cceo@carson.org.

1 have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and its attachments are true to my knowledge.

Name of Program
/A ‘-?';/ &

Proj frector Si ure Date

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
ceeo(@carson.org
WWW.CATSOR.OrE

Guidelines for Grants Page 2 Fiscal Year 2012-2013



Advocates To End Doniestic Vielence

D: Annual Report
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Annual Report

For Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Name of Organization: Advocates To End Domestic Violence

Program/Project: Emergency Shelter

Amount of Funds Received $ 9,000

Contact Person: Lisa M. Lee  Executive Director

Mailing Address: Post Office Box 2529

City: Carson City State: Nevada Zip Code: _ 89702

Phone Number: 883-7654 Email: _carscnadvocates@aol.com

Date Submitted: January 21, 2012

Advocates was awarded a $9,000 grant to fund emergency shelter for victims of
domestic violence. The grant is effective from July 1, 2011 though June 30,
2012. The following is a mid-year accounting of expended funds and program
goals. A final financial and program report will be provided within 30 days of the
end of the fiscal year.

1. Please attach a final financial income and expense statement that
specifically explains how grant funds were used, including a comparison
between your budgeted and your actual incomes and expenses.

Granted Expenditures  Awarded Funding Expended To-Date Béiance

Client Resource Coord. $4,600 $2,300 $2,300
Food 1,500 560 940
Maintenance 1,500 750 750
Shelter Utilities 1,400 360 1,040
Total $9,000 $3,970 $5,030

Advocates combines several grants to fund the emergency shelter. To simplify
the accounting process, we expend the resources of each grant before we begin
allocating funds from the next grant. The majority of city funding will be expended
during the third and fourth quarters with a zero balance remaining by the end of
the fiscal cycle.




Evaluate your achievement of your program/proposal objectives listed in
your application:

The primary program goal is to provide emergency shelter to victims of domestic
violence and their children on a 24-hour basis. Advocates’ grant proposal
projected that 5,800 nights of shelter would be provided to victims and their
children, or 2,400 by mid-year. By the end of December, the shelter had provided
3,364 nights of shelters to victims and their children.

Victims typically enter the shelter with only a few personal items and often in the
middle of the night. The on-site, 24-hour manager ensures that individuals and
families have everything they need to be comfortable and secure. The Client
Resource Coordinator conducts an intensive intake, explains the rules, and
meets with the clients daily to set goals and secure needed resources. As each
client has their own history and special needs, the program is designed to ensure
that clients are given individual attention and guidance toward becoming self-
reliant.

Approximately how many people benefitted from your project? How many
of those people were Carson City residents? What were some of the
individual benefits?

For the granting period, 88 victims and their children were provided emergency
shelter. Of these clients, 16 were from surrounding rural counties. As Carson
Tahoe Hospital is a regional medical facility for the surrounding rural
communities, it is often necessary to provide shelter and support services to
victims upon their release. Since many victims cannot return to their homes,
they choose to relocate to Carson City. Some of the clients to whom we provide
services need only a few nights of shelter and limited assistance with relocation
to another area, while other clients require the full five months of sheiter.

This past year, we have experienced a higher number of seniors and single
women needing sheiter than ever before. Leaving everything you know behind
and starting life over is a struggle, but even more so for senior victims. Not only
are they leaving behind years of memories and belongings, but in many cases,
medical coverage and retirements are entwined and difficult to separate. It is
challenging to meet the special needs of senior victims, which range in nature
from transportation, medical, employment, to housing. One such victim we aided
this year had just turned 70 years old when welfare called our office. “Mary” had
been living with her unemployed son who had become physically and financially
abusive. Mary’s hushand had Alzheimers. When they lost their home, he had
gone to live with his daughter and Mary had moved in with her son. Mary did not
drive and relied upon her son to take her to visit her husband in Reno and to
doctor appointments. Mary was collecting only $660 from Social Security, of
which her son took the majority for rent with the balance went toward her
medications. Although Mary was in good physical heaith, she had limitations that
restricted her ability to become employed, a requirement of the shelter program.




Instead of working, Mary began volunteering three days a week at the Senior
Citizens Center, where she was able to develop a network of friends after years
of isolation. Intimidated at first, Mary mastered the JAC bus system and was
able to shop, go to medical appointments, and get around Carson City on her
own. We were able to provide Mary with individual counseling, support groups,
budgeting and life skill classes, and case management. While waiting for a small
studio apartment to become available, Mary’s husband passed away. Though
devastating, Mary's Social Security increased, which afforded financial security
and the ability to meet unexpected future challenges. Mary was able to secure a
two bedroom apartment in a new senior housing development, build a savings
account, furnish her apartment, and become self-sufficient. The woman who left
the shelter did not resemble the woman she had been when she entered the
program. A frightened and easily intimidated woman developed into a self-
assured and independent person who is able to live on her own for the first time
in her adult life. She became an inspiration for the younger women in the
shelter, as well as the staff and volunteers.

What specific community benefit did your project provide Carson City?

Safe shelter is an essential need. Without a safe and protective place to which
victims can turn, an immeasurable strain would be placed on public resources,
ranging from law enforcement to the hospital. A community is judged by how it
cares for its citizens, and providing crisis intervention and support services for
victims of domestic violence is a basic responsibility of every community.

Will this program/project be reoccurring? How do you anticipate funding
the project in the future?

We believe that one day family violence will be eliminated from our culture and
there will be no need for emergency sheiters for victims and their children. Until
that time, shelter and support services are essential.

Describe any challenges that impacted your program.

Operating a non-profit is financially challenging in the best of economic times but
even more so during the past three years. The clients we serve are not visible in
the community. They do not stand on the street corners or protest in front of the
capital. They are our sisters, mothers, daughters, and friends and are very often
ashamed that they have to seek help in order to protect themselves and their
children. In an environment where there are so many causes and social needs,
it is a challenge to find and secure necessary funding to support the sheiter.
Many funding sources want innovative short term projects without realizing that
those projects can only work if the client is in a safe place. The funding that
Advocates receives from the City of Carson is necessary for the operation of the
shelter and would be difficult to replace. It is because of this funding that
Advocates has been able to provide safety and housing to women and children
who have no other place to hide.
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A 501 ( c )3 IRS Designation Letter
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DEstrict 30G N. Los Angeles St. MS 7043
Director Los Angeles, £A 90012

Advocates to End Domestic Klopp
Violence

PO Box 2529 Telephone Number: 213-894-2289
Carson City, Nevada 89702-2529

Person to Contact: Stephan M.

Refer Replyto: £Q052698

Date: APR 1 4 2000
re:#94-2665387 '

Dear Taxpayer:

This letter is in resgonse to your request for a copy of
the determination letter for the above named organization.

Our records indicate that this organization was recognized
to be exempt from Federal Income Tax in June 1980 as
described in Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c) (3). It is
further classified as an organization that is not a private
foundation as defined in Section 509(a) of the Code, .because it
is an organization described in Section 170(b) (1) (A} (vi).

© The exempt status for the determination letter issued in
June 1980 continues to be effect.

If you need further assistance, please contact our office
at the above address or telephone number.

Sincerely,

- Kiyp

Disclosure Assistant
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence
Financial Statements
June 30, 2011
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STRONG McPHERSON & COMPANY

RENO: Certified Public Accountants

Damny R. Strong, CPA

Edna K. Helmers, CPA Members

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

58065 Tyrone Road  Suite 102
Reno, NV 89502

Tele. (775) 826-9400

Fax (775) 826-9266

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Board of Directors
Advocates To End Domestic Violence
Carson City, Nevada

CARSON CITY:
Samuel T. Cook, CPA
Michael L. Williams, CPA

202 South Pratt Avenue
Carson City, NV 89701
Tele. (775) 882-4460
Fax (775) 882-4531

‘We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Advocates To End
Domestic Violence (a non-profit organization) as of June 30, 2011, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, cash flows and supplementary information for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit aiso includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Advocates To End Domestic Violence as of June 30, 2011, and the
results of its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Carson City, Nevada oa
November 8, 2011

danny@strongmepherson.com Website: www.strongmepherson.com
edna@strongmepherson.com

sam@strongmepherson.com
mike@strongmepherson.com



Advocates To End Domestic Violence
STATEMENT ON FINANCIAL POSITICN
June 30, 2011

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash - operating funds $ 64,388
Savings 731,604
Restricted building fund 845,663
Grants receivable 113,035
Depasits 1,450
Total current assets 1,756,140
Egquipment
Vehicles 119,068
Office equipment and furnishings 52,268
Shelter furnishings 121,494
Improvements 143,609
Apartment building 401,930
838,369
Less accumulated depreciation (365,919)
472,450
Total $ 2,228,590
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current fabilities
Accounts payable $ 0
Total current liabilities 0
Net assets 2,228,590
Total $ 2,228,690

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
1



Advocates To End Domestic Violence
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended June 30, 2011

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Support and revenues

Grants and contracts $ 542,829
Donations 16,089
Fund raising 83,016
Interest and dividends 13,084
Thrift store revenue 334912
Rental income 23,715
Total unrestricted support 1,013,635
Expenses
Programs 748,047
Management 81,614
Fund-raising 22,412
Total expenses 852,073
Net increase {decrease) in unrestricted
net assets 161,562
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS ]
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 0
Increase in net assets 161,562
Nef assets at the beginning of year 2,067,028
Net assets at end of year $ 2228590

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Wages

Payroll taxes
Advertising

Health insurance
Answering service
Insurance

Thrift store expenses
Repairs & maintenance
Legal & accounting
Mileage / travel
Office

Postage

Printing

Training

Volunteer

Board of directors
Telephone

Utilities

General fundraising
Depreciation
Vehicle

Rental expenses
Shelter expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Advocates To End Domestic Violence
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the year ended June 30, 2011

Program Management Fund-raising Total
$ 324447 % 43,266 $ - % 367713
38,178 5011 - 43,188
155 155 310 620
37,414 4,157 - 41,571
2,008 - - 2,008
24,943 2771 - 27,714
142,863 - - 142,863
25,004 2,778 - 27,782
10,440 1,160 - 11,600
2,170 - - 2170
31,664 10,555 - 42,219
1,484 494 - 1,978
216 24 - 240
3,607 401 - 4,008
1,582 969 - 2,551
- 1,193 - 1,193
12,281 1,364 - 13,645
19,221 2,136 - 21,357
- - 22,102 22,102
39,888 4,432 - 44,320
2,993 748 - 3,741
8,265 - - 8,265
18,224 - - 18,224
$ 748047 % 81,614 § 22412 § 852,073

3




Advocates To End Domestic Violence
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended June 30, 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase in net assels
Adjustments to reconcile increase
in net assets:
BPepreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities
{(Increase) decrease in grants
receivable
(increase) decrease in prepaids
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from {nvesting Activities

Purchase of equipment

Cash used by investing activities

Cash provided (used) by financing
activities

Increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, beginning or year

Cash, end of year

Taxes paid

Interest paid

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

$ 161,562

44,320

(3,111)
0

(2,900)
199,871

(42,961)
(42,961

0
156,910
1,484,745

$ 1641685
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Adveocates To End Domestic Violence
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The primary function of Advocates To End Domestic Violence is to eliminate
domestic violence in Carson City and the surrounding rural areas. It is a non-profit
organization exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, incorporated in Nevada, and managed by a self-appointed
Board of Directors.

For financial statement purposes, the accounting policies of the Organization
conform to generally accepted accounting principles. The following is a summary
of such significant policies:

Budgetary Accounting

The Board did formally adopt an annual budget for the year ended June 30, 2011.
Controls over spending of grant funds are maintained by the use of grant budgets
which may or may not coincide with the fiscal year of the Organization.

Uncollectible Accounts
No aliowance for bad debts has been calculated as management has determined
all the grants receivable will be collected.

Equipment
Purchased equipment is stated at cost. These assets are depreciated on the

straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 5 to 40 years. Depreciation
expense for the years ended June 30, 2011 was $44,320.00.

Donated Materials, Equipment, and Services

Donated materials and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated
values at date of receipt. Donated services have not been reflected in the financial
statements since no objective basis is available to measure the value of the
services. If valued, these services would be charged at $10.00 to the programs.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resulis
could differ from those estimates.




Advocates To End Domestic Violence
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2011

Compensated Absences

Annual leave benefits of one week, two weeks, and three weeks are available to
employees in the their first, second, and third years of service, respectively.
However, accumulated unpaid vacation is not recognized as a liability in the
financial statements because the associated expenses cannot be reasonably
estimated. They cannot be carried from year to year, and are not paid upon
separation from the Organization.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Advocates To End Domestic Violence has determined that, for purposes of cash
flow, all unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three
months or less o be cash equivalents.

COMMITMENTS

The Advocates are leasing retail space for the operation of their thrift store at $2,900.00 per
month on a month to a month basis.

CREDIT RISK

At times, cash balances held at financial institutions were in excess of FDIC insurance limiis.
The organization believes no significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect o these

depaosits.

RESTRICTED BUILDING FUND

The organization dedicated part of its prior earnings to a building fund which will be used in the
acquisition of a structure to house the activities of Advocates in one building.
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Advocates To End Domestic Violence
Supplementary Schedules
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Grants & contracts

Marriage license 3 114,819
United Way 7,054
V.O.CA. 127,729
E.5.G. grant 23,589
Title XX 27,412
FvP 58,459
V.AW.A, grant 30,941
Welfare grant 126,576
Carson City Block grant 8,500
FEMA 11,890
CCOQY grant 5,860

$ 542,829

Rental incomef/expenses

Rent income 3 23,715
Expenses
Bank charges 285
Deposit refunds 600
Property taxes 3,443
Repairs & maintenance 1,200
Utilities 3,737
Total cash expenses 9,265
Depreciation 9,184
Total expenses 18,449
Net income (loss) 3 5,266

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
8




Advocates To End Domestic Violence
Supplementary Schedules (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Thrift store income/expenses

Thrift store income 3 334,912
Expenses
Payroll 64,547
Payroll taxes 6,925
Advertising 1,922
Repairs & maintenance 1,030
Telephone 4,226
Operating supplies 15,335
Rent 34,800
Vehicle 4312
Utilities 9,366
Total cash expenses 142,863
Net incomefloss 3 192,048

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
9




Advocates To End Domestic Violence

C: RS 990 form

Application for Grant Funds FY 2012-13



L0040 THO9/2071T 3:01 HM

4 5 62 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172

Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 201 0

Departraent of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service (99) P Seo separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return. é&%ﬁ‘é‘é‘ gio. 67

Name(s) shown on retum Identifying number
ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 942665387

Business or activity to which this form relates

. APARTMENT BUILDING

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see INStrUctions) | ... e 1 500,000
2 Tolal cost of seclion 179 propery placed in service (seeinstructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduclion in limitation {see instructions) . . ... 3 2,000,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. i zero or less, enter-0- . 4
§  Dollar limhation for tax year. Sublract Iina 4 from line 1. If zero or fess, enter -0-, If marded filing separately, see instructions . ... . ....... 5
6 (a) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only} {c) Elscted cost
7. Listed property. Enter the amount from N6 20 . ... Lz
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), ines6and 7 L. 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enterthe smalleroflineSorline 8 e 9
10  Carryover of disaliowed deduction from fine 13 of your 2009 Formd562 . ... . 10
14 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not lass than zero) or line § {see instructions} 1
12  Section 179 expense deduction, Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11 _.....
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2011. Add lines 9 and 10, lesgline12 . . . ... ... > f 13 ]

: Do not use Part Il or Part {1l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

14

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)

See instructions)

Spemal depreciation allowance for qualified property {other than Histed property) placed in service

during the tax year (See InSUUGHORS) | .. ...\ i e 14
15 Properly subject to section 16B()(1) €lection . ... 15
16 Other depreciation (NIuding ACRS) . ..o\ i ittt 16 9, i84
MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2090 . ... . ... X
18 It you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or mora general asset accounts, chack here | & r_i
Section B—Assets Placed In Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
o (b} Month and year | (c) Basis for depreciation i(d) Recovery . o )
{a) Classification of property placed in {business/investment use . {e) Convention (f) Method (@) Depreciation deduction
service only-see inskuctions) period
19a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year properly
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year properly
¢ 25-year property 25 yrs. S
h Residential rental 27.5yrs. MM SIL
property 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SiL
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed [n Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_ Class life A S/
b 12-year 12 yrs. SiL
¢ 40-year 40 y7s. MM Sii
1V Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enteramount fomine28 ... 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here
and on the appropriale lings of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—ses instructions , ., .. ... . ............. 22 9 1__84
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the e

portion of the basis aftributable to section 263A costs

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, soe separate instructions.

DAA

Form 4562 {2010)

There are no amounts for Page 2
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|_OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 690-E2} Comp::eta to9 géovit;as {I}nécirmattlon fc:ori dresponsg:_:g sp?flf;c que;:[stlons on 201 0
orm or 990-EZ or to provide any additionat Information.
Diormal Revenus Service b Attach to Form 930 or 880-E2.
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number
ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) (2010)
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2010 ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . [__| Yes U No
12  Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chartable GamMINGT .. .. .. ... . ..t tr it e e . [! Yes D No
13  indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization's faOlty 132 %
b ANOUISIAE ACIY e 13b %
44  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
NBME B
Address P

45a Does the organization have a confract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
VOTUGT e [ ves [T no
B If “Yes* enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P 2 and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
¢ {f“Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided b

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractar

17  Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charilable distributions from fhe gaming proceeds to
retain the stale GamIng OBNSET e D Yes I:I No
b  Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spentin the oraanization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, iine 2h,
columns (jii) and (v), and Part {ll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (seg instructions).

Schedule G (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2010

DAA
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2010

ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

94-2665387

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a} Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c) Other events
{d) Total evenls
TASTE OF DOWNTO (| CHRISTMAS LETTE | None {add col. () through
{event typa} {event type) (total number) cal. {c))
[}
=
[~
=1 1 Grossreceipts 43,991 39,025 83,016
e 2 Less: Charntable
contributions
3 Gross income (fine 1 minus
e ... 43,991 39,025 83,016
4 Cashprizes
§ Noncash prizes
@ | 6 Renlfacilitycosts
2
@
S’ 7 Food and beverages
o
(= .
& | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8incolumnid) )
income summary. Combine fine 3, column (dy, and line 10 . . .. ... . . ..o o 83 0 16

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ line 6a.

. {b) Puil tabs/instant . {d} Total gaming (add

]
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Other gaming col. (&) through cof. {c})
£
Q
v

1 _Gross revenue |
« | 2 Cashprizes
g} £ MASRPRISS L
«
8
2| 3 Noncashprizes |
al
5]
§ 4 Rentfacility costs

5 Ofther direct expenses _

ssiad Yes ............... 0& _— Yes .............. % fusmsad
6 Volunteeriabor Ne No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through § in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Combine fine 1, column d, and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming aclivities:
a |s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If “No,” explain:

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2010



LU0 THURZUTT SUT M

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 1545-0047
{(Form 990 or 980-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Camplete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part iV, Hines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. PaL: 3
Internal Revanue Service Attach to Form 990 of Form 990-EZ, See separate instructions. 4
Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number
ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387

Fundraising Activities. Complefe if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

41 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check ali that apply.

a D Mail solicitations & D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ L—_l Phone sclicitations g D Specia! fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . ...,
% 1f“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{1} Name and addrass of individual {il) Activity “:ia}ig'fr:”"d‘ (iv) Gross recelpts (v) Amount paid fo {vi} Amount paid to
or antity (fundraiser) custodya :f from activity (or retained by) {or retained by)
controt of fundraiser listed in organization

contributions? col. (I}
Yos| No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

0L ke iie e eeeseiiiiieeieiieieeiecieeiiieiiie >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it Is exempt from
registration or licensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 980) 2010

DAA




O W e~ kWA

-

Total revenus (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1
Total expenses (Form 890, Parl 1X, column (A), line 25)

Excess

Net unrealized gains (fosses) on Investments
* Donated services and use of facilities

Other (Describe in Part XiV.)
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

Excess

=
<
[+
(%]
=<9
3
3]
2
-
]
>
k=]
D
=
n
o
w
o |2 (=~ | O (b (G IN

995,186

833,624

or (deficit) for the year. Sublract line 2 from fine 1

161,562

-2,085

-2,085

or {deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combinelines3and9 ... ... ... ... 00cocoo ... 10

159,477

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

¢ oo T e

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, fine 12
Net unrealized gains on investmants
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract ling 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
investment expenses nol included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 7b
Other (Describa in Parf XIV.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Par |, line 12) 5

995,186

995,186

995,186

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

“s oo ow

m-h

b Other {(Describe in Part XIV.} 4b

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part 1X, line 25: R
Donated services and use of facilities

Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 990, Part {X, line 25, but not on fine 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part ViH, line 7b 4a

Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total ax

835,709

2,085

833,624

enses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 5

833,624

Supplemental information

Complete this par to provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3,5, and 9; Pantlll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4; Part X, fine 2; Part X, line 8; Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XK, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

DAA

Schedule D (Form 999) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010  ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 o Page 3
:  Investments—Other Securities. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Bock value (¢} Method of valuation;

(including name of security)

Cost or end-of-year market value

Total, (Cg_l_t_tlr_qn {b) must equal Form 999, Part X, col. (B) line 12)) | 2

Investments-—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{&) Description of investmant type

{b) Book value

(e} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

mn (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

QOther Assets. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.

{a) Description

{b} Book vaiue

L))

Leh]

3

(&)

(]

(6)

0]

(8)

(8)

{10

Total. Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B} line 15.
Other Liabitities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

{a} Description of fiability

{b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

3

)

{5)

{6

(4]

)

&

(19

a1

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) >

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 2
- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)
3 Usmg the organization’s acquisilion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a H Public exhibition d % L oan or exchange programs

b Scholarly research o

¢ D Preservation for fidure generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization soficit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simifar
assels lo be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ... ... ... ... . . ............... D Yeos I:] No

Escrow and Custodia! Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a s ihe organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? []ves [ Mo

Amount
¢ Beginning balance e ic
d Additions dUring the YBRI | L e e e e d
e Distrbutions dURNG @ YBAI | | . i 1o
£ OENdIRG DAIANCE | e e e e At
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 e D Yos I:l No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 10,
{a) Current yaar {b} Prior year {c) Two years back i{d) Three years back} (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .. ...

¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and
losses

o Other expenditures for facilities and
programs e
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . .. ... ... ...
2 Provide the eslimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment® %

b Permanenl endowment®» %

¢ Termendowmentd» %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated OFGANZAUONS 3all)
() related organizations e 3afii)

b If"Yes” lo 3a(if), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment {a) Costor other basis (b) Cost or other basis {c} Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation

1a Land ................................... 78’000 78!000

b BUIdINGS .. 312,120 15,339 296,781
¢ Leasehold improvements . .. . ...,
d Equipment s
e Other ., ... ........ ... .oo;cecsvivccce:..

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10()) ... .. ..o, » 374,781

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yas,” to Form 930, 201 0
PartiV,line 6,7, 8, 9, 10,11, or 12. oo
Depariment of the Treasury Pusl
Internal Ravenue Service P Attach to Form 990. ¥ See separate Instructions. i
Name of the organization Employer Identificatlon number
ADVQCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

o b N2

-

o 0 o o

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear ... ...
Aggregate contributions to (duringyear) L.
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atendofyear .. ...
Did the organization inform alt donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . ... .. D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
nferring impermissible private benefit? . e I:l Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply}.

Preservation of fand for public use {(e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural hablat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of & conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservalion asemMents ... ... ... 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation 8asements ... ... . oeiii i 2b
Number of conservation easements on & cerlified historic structure includedin (@ . .. . .. ... 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure fisted in the National Reglister 2

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservatton easements it holds? D Yes D No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easemenls during the year
| ]

Does each conservation easement reported on ling 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)

(1 and $8Ction TTOMYABNNT .-\ e e []ves []no
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and inciude, if applicable, the text of the footnole to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization'’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permilted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote 1o its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), lo report in its revenue statement and batance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furlherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these ilems:
() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl fine 1 ... S
(if) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . P S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, PartVill line 1 ... P S
b Assetsincluded in Form 800, Par X . oo e > 5
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D {Form 890) 2010

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part il, line 17a or 17b; and Part il}, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

DAA Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-E2) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sectlon 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d} 2009 {a) 2010 {f) Total

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any ‘unusual
grants.”) ...

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilites
fumished in any activity that Is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Grass receipts from activities that are notan
unrelated trade of business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit {o the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through &

Amounts included oniines 1,2,and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7c from
ine6)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p- {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {8) 2010 {f) Total
9 Amounis fromlineé
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and Income from similar sources . . ..
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975
¢ Addfines10aand10b
11 Netincome from unrefated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regulary carriedon .. ..
12  Other income, Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assels
(ExplaininPart vy
13 Total support. {Add lines 8, 10c, 11,
and12) |
14  First five years, If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere . . . . . . .. . e » [
Seaction C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, celumn {f} divided by ine 13, column (R} ... ... ... ... ... .. .. .. 16 %
16 Public suppert percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part L line 18 .. ... ...ooooreeeen e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column(®) . .. ... .......... 17 %
18  Investmentincome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 1%a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
fine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | >
20___ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 18b, check this box and see instruclions >

DAA

Schadule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387
Support Schedute for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i1l.)

Section A. Public Support

Page 2

Catendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) (a) 2006 (b} 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 478,197 448,109 416,026 608,121 558,898 2,509,351
2 Tax revenues fevied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmenta! unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total Addlines 1through3 | 2,509,351
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column ()
g Public support, Subtract ine § from line 4 2,509,351
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning In} »- (a) 2006 {b} 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e} 2010 {f} Total
7 Amounts fromlned 478,187 448,109 416,026 608,121 558,898 2,509,351
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royatties and income from similar
SOUTCES o, 44,257 39,380 48,418 26,604 13,094 171,753
8  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly cared on ................. 21,605 59,914 81,519
10  Otherincome. Do not Include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assels
(ExplaininPartiV.) ................... 334,912 652,718
14  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,415,341
12 Gross receipts from refated activities, etc. (see instrucions) s 12 13,094
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOPROIB . . .\ oo e > []
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public suppon percentage for 2010 {line 6, column (f) divided by line t4, column () ..o 14 73.47%
45  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 . e 15 82.60%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2010. if the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop hare. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... ...
b 33 13% support test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. ...
147a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019, If the organization did not check a hox on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meels the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
a1 L L TR R R R AR
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here,
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPORE OTaNIZA 0N e e e
48  Private foundation,. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

> [

Schadule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010

DAA
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SCHEDULE A

lic Chari i OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 10
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20
4947(a){1) nonexempt charltable trust. %
ﬁ:?;:i:;&es?;ﬁ” | » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separata instructions.

Empleyer identiication number

ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The orgamzalton is not a private foundation because it is: {For fines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches desciibed in section 170({b}{ 1){A}(i).
A school described in section 170(h){1){A)(ii}. {Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperalive hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1}{A)(iii},

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}(A)(iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
saction 170{b){1)(A}(iv}). (Complete Part Il.}
A federat, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1){A}(v).

Name of the organization

2
3
4

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{k){1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)
.8 A communily trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vl). (Complete Part I}
9

An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipls from activities refated to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{aj(4}.

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or te cary out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
£08(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type ll c |:| Type ll-Functionally integrated d D Type ii—Other

o |:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supporied organizations described in seclion 509(a)(1)

10
11

[T} (1O & O LT

or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the iRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type i supporiing
organizaion, checkhisbox ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
()} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
{iii) below, the govering body of the supported organizalion? . . . . ... ... ... e 1g0)
{ii) A family member of a person described in (yabove? | ... 1g0i)
{iH) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? 11g{Iin
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{1} Name of supparied {Il) EIN (iil) Type of organization {iv}1s the organization § {v) Did you notify {vljIsthe {vli) Amount of
organization {described on tines 1-9 incol. {i) ksted nyour | the organizationin Jorganfzation in col. support
above or [RC section governing document? ool. {fjofyour  |{i} organized in the
(see instructions)) supiport? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes | No
(A}
8)
(C)
(D)
{F)
For Paparwork Reduction Act Not[ce. soe the Instructtons for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 850-EZ.

DAA
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990 (2010) ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 12
¢ Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response 1o any questioninthisPart X! ... .....................ooc00nen L1
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), in€ 12) 1 995,186
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A) 0@ 25) ||\ ... 2 833,624
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 2 fromifine 1 3 161,562
4  Nat assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A} .. .. .. ............ 4 2,067,028
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) ... 5 0

6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 {(must equal Part X, line 33,
column (BY) e 6 2,228,590

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed lts methad of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independentaccountant?
¢ If“Yes"to line 2a or 2b, doss the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed efther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d 1f"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basls D Consolidated basis I:l Both consolidated and separate basis
9a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Cireular A-1332 e sa
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken o undergo such audits. . e 3b

DAA

Ferm 990 (2010)
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Form 930 (2010) ADVOQCATES TC END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 11
fact Balance Sheot

(A) B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash—non-interestbearing ... ... 130,894] 1 64,388
2 Savings and lemporary cashinvestments 1,353,851 2 1,577,267
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 109,924 3 113,035
4 Accounts receivable, MOl 4
5§ Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key

employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part |l of

Schedule L

6 Receivahles from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f(1)), persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizalions (see instructions})

£ | 7 Notes and loans receivable.net ... ...
G| 8 Inventories for sale OTUSe | ... .. ...
<l Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . .. ...
410a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basls. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 838,369 :
b Less: accumulated depreciation 365,919 473,809| 10c 472,450
11 Investmenis—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities, See Part IV, line t1 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line14. 13
14 Intangibleassels 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 1,450] 15 1,450
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalfine 34) .. ............ovoee. . 2,069,928 1 2,228,590
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,9001 17
18
19
20
21 o
22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key '

employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Liabilities

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrefated third patties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . . ...

26 Total liabilities. Add fines 17through 25 .. .. ..o 2,900| 28 0
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, chack here B [X| and comp!ete - B '

lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i

27 Unrestricted netassets | ... 2,067,028 2,228,590

28 Temporarily restricted net assets

29 Permanently restricted net assets
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 147, chack here b
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30

Net Assets or Fund Balances

31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
32 Relained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 32
33 Totalnetassets orfund balances 2,067,028 a3 2,228,590
34  Total liabilities and nel assetsiund Balances .. .. .. o 2,069,928 14 2,228,590

Form 990 2010)

DAA
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Form 990 (2010) ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 10
Statoment of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c}(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns.
Al other organizations must complete column (A} but are not required to complete columns (B), {C), and (D).
Do not Include amounts reported on lines Gb, Total e(a‘:genaes Progra‘rg)service Managgﬁent and Fun&?a)ising
__7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VI, expenses
1 Granls and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See PartiV, line 24
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part iV, fine 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S, SeePartIV,lines t6and16
4 Benefits pald to or for members
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c3)B) .
7 Othersalaries andwages . 432,660 389,394 43,266
8 Pension plan contributions {include section 401(k}
and section 403(b} employer contributions} |
9 Otheremployee benefits .. 41,571 37,414 4,157
10 Payrolitaxes ... 50,114 45,103 5,011
41 Fees for services (nen-employees).
a Management ... ... ...
b legal
¢ Accounfing 11,600 10,440 1,160
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, fine 17
f Investment managementfess |
g Other ..
12  Advertising and promotion 620 155 155 310
13 Officeexpenses 44,437 33,364 11,073
14 Information technology ... 15,653 14,289 1,364
15 Royalies ... ...
16 Qceupancy e 35,830 35,830
17 Travel
18 Payments of iravel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or locat public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings
20 ‘nleres{ ................................
21 Paymentsto affiiates . ...,
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 35,136 31,622 3,514
28 Inswance ... 943
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered ‘
above (List miscelianeous expenses in line 24f. If
line 24 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column :
{A) amount, st line 24f expenses on Schedule O)) : e
a . REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 27,1782 25,004
b  UTILITIES ... 21,357 19,221 2,136
¢ . SHELTER EXPENSES 18,224 18,224
d , DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENS 17,478 17,478
e  Supplies . ... 15,335 15,335
f Allotherexpenses .. 38,113 30,178 3,311 4,624
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 833,624 730,51¢ 80,696 22,412
26  Joint costs. Chack here 9 if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete ihis line
only if the organization reported in column
(B} joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising soficitation . .. ..
DAA Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 {2010) ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
2 A) (B) (C) (D)

Teotal revenue Related or Unretated Revenue
axampt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenus 512, 513, or 614
$8) 12 Federated campaigns 1a ;
g,g b Membershipdues 1b
g,E, ¢ Fundraisingevenls 1c
‘B8 d Related organizations 1d

g% @ Govemmentgrants (contibutions) | 1e 542,829
:§ 5 f Al other conlributions, gifls, grants, :
:E% and similar amounts pof included above 1f 16,069
%'g g MNoncash contributions Included In fines fa-1£ . 2
OF h Total.Addlinesta-1f .. . ... .. .. ... ... .. >

-4 Busn. Cod

| E R

o b

g o

E ........................................

3 I

E| o

g_’ f All other program service revenue , .. .......
B ] g Total.Addfines2a—2f .. .......................... >

3 invesiment income (including dividends, interest,

Other Revenue

and other simitar amounts) »

4 Income from invesiment of lax-exempi bond proceeds W
§ Royallles ... ... .. .. 00 e,

13,094

13,094

{i) Real (i) Personat
6a Gross Rents 23,715
b Less: rental exps. 18,449
C Renlal Inc. or floss) 5,266

d Netrental income or {loss) . .......

Ta Gross amount from (i} Securities

{ify Other

sales of assels
cther than ventory

b Less: coslor other
basis & sales xps.

¢ Gain or {loss)

d Netgainor{loss)..........c.ooiiiicieseinnnn

8a Gross income from fundraising events

{not Including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).

Sea PartiV, line 18 a

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising

9a Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part IV, line 19 a

10a Gross sales of inventory, lass

returns and alfowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

c_Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory

Miscelfaneous Revenue Busn. Code

334,912

12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . ... .. ... .. ... ... >

995,186

423,194

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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010y ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page B
Soction A. Officers, Diractors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Hlghest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A} 3] () (P} (E} (F)
Name and Title Average Pogition {check af that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
haurs per o] = 5] & compensation compensation from armount of
week aal 2 g ,;z: 35 9 from related other
(describe 35 g ] g %§' § the organizations compensation
hours for gﬁ ; = '§~ s organization (W-21088-MISC) from the
related Sz B g8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 5 g 2 é and related
in Schadule gl & L organizations
o 3 g
a
(7
(8
9
0y
O
(22) e
)
@24
(25} e
(26
@7
28y
db Sub-total ... e »
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ........... >
d Totalfaddlinestbandfc) .. ......................... 00000, >

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who recelved more than $100,000in
reportable compensation from the organization » O

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? I "Yes,” complele Schedule J for SUCh NGVl e e e
4  Forany individua! fisted on line ta, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $1 50,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

e e USRI P
§  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individuat

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complets Schedule Jforsuchperson ........coo0eioeieeesnrpueeneeinene.

Section B. Independant Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

" ) B T
ame and blisiness address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 in compensation from the grganization » 0

DAA

Fr.;rm 9 0(2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 7
: Compensaticn of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPat VI . .. . . . . .. . . [
Section A. Officers, Diroctors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to e listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
erganization's tax year.
o Listall of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and {F) if no compensation was paid,
o List all of the organization's currant key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recsived reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1039-MISC) of more than $100,0600 from the
organization and any related organizations.
o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
o List alt of the organization’s former directors or trusteas that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (8} © o} {E) R
Name and Title Average Position {check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours par 55] 5 =18 ] 0 compansation compensation from amount of
week ol & 2 a8 35| 8 from related other
(describe e g g o %g § the organizations compensation
hours for g’ﬂi 3 1-_5_, "§" = organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related "—E~ i o § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations Bl g 81 % and related
in Schedule g 2 3 organizations
0} H £
2
() ROBERT JOHNSTON
BOARD 2.00 | X 0 0 0
2 SUSAN PINTAR
PRESIDENT 2.00 | X X 0 0 0
() SARAH HILL
TREASURER 2.00 iX X 0 0 0
(4 ANNE BOWEN
SECRETARY 2.00 IX X 0 0 0
() CANDACE DUNCAN
BOARD 2.00 |[X 0 0 0
(6 JORNNA WILSON
BOARD 2.00 |X 0 0 0
) STACEY GIOMI
BOARD 2.00 | X 0 0 0
(8}
{9
{10)
{11}
(12)
{13)
(14}
(15)
{18}

DAA Form 990 (2010
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Form 990 (2010} ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VICLENCE 94-2665387 Page B
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
“No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

......................................

4a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of the taxyear ... .. ... 1l 7
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independert ... ... ... | 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business retationship with
any other officer, diractor, trustee, orkey employee? e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? L 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to ils governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . ... ... 4 X
5  Did the organizalion become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assefs? ... 5 X
&  Does the organization have members of SOCKNOIRIS? .. ... .. .. ...\ iiitieiaeeeiee e § X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
OFIhe GOVemMING I0dY? 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approvat by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7h | X
8  Did ihe organization contemporaneously document the meetings hekd or written actions undertaken during a
the year by the following:
a The GOVeIng bOGY? e X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, lrustee, or key employes listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses inSchedule O . ... ... ..o g X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

Yas No
40a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ... ... ... 10a X
b |f“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures govemning the activities of such
chapters, affiliates, and branches to enstire their operations are consislent with those of the organization? _......................... 10b
11a Has the organizalion provided a copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form‘? .................................................................................................................... 11a x
b Describe in Schedula O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No"gotoline 13 . .. ... 12a | X
b Are officers, directors or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
88 10 COMMICIS? e 12b) X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O Rowthis 15 ONe ... L 12¢ | X
13 Does the organization have a wrillen whistleblower PONCY? | | ...t X
14  Does the organization have a written document retention and desteuction policy? X

45  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial | .. ..o
b Other officers or key employees of the Organizaion .. ... .o
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, desciibe the process in Schedule Q. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets fo, or participale in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the YEAIr? | i
b if*Yes~ has the organization adopted a wrillen policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C, Disclosure
17 Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe fled > Nome .. .
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available
for public: inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Ancther's website @ Upon request
49  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial stalements available to the public.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses fhe books and records of the
organization: » EXEC DIRECTOR PO BOX 2529

CRRSON CITY NV 889702 775-883-7654
DAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

3a

4a

5a

6a

(1]

TE ., o

12a

13

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Formn 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable 1al 0

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable i | 0

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming {gambling) winnings o prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return

If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federat employment tax retumns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . .. ... ... ...
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)?

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organizalion a party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction at any time during the taxyear? ...,
Did any laxable party nofify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . ...
if "Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form BBBE-T? L,
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are nermally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any conlributions that were not tax deductible?
if “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were nobtax deductible? | e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided 0 the PBYOT? ||| e

if “Yas,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... ... ...
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

6a

§h

Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the erganization, during the year, pay premiums, direclly or indireclly, on a personat benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8893 as required?

if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file & Form 1098-C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and sectlon §09(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any faxable distributions under section 49662
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital cordributions included on Part VIl tine 12 ... ...

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Parl VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities

Saction §01{c}(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 1t

Section 4947{a)(f) non-exempt charitabla trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ?.
if “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear . .............. | 12b ]

Saction 501{c)(2%) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers.
is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state® . ... ...
Note. Sea the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .
if "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanationin Schedule O ... .. ...o.e e voinepe e

14a

x..

14b

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30
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32
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34

35
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37
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Page 4

Form 990;2 10y ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387

Checklist of Required Scheduies (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations

in the United States on Part IX, column (4), fine 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Padsland B .. . ... ... ...
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of granis and other assistance to individuals in the United States

on Part 1%, column (A), line 27 1 "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand 1
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If “Yes," complete Schedule J e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued afler December 31, 20027 If *Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 244 and complete Schedule K. ¥ “No,” go to tine 25

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? | . . ...
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

lo defease any tax-exempt BORAS? e
Did the organizalion act as an “on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? .. ... ... ...
Section 501{c}{3) and 501(c)(d) organizations. Did the crganization engage in an excess benefit transaction

with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part . . . ... .. ...
Is the organizalion aware that it engaged in an excess benefit lransaction with a disqualified persen in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the crganization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

I "Yes," complate Schedule L, PArtl e
Was a foan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or

disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partti | . . . ...
Did the organization provide a grant or other asslstance lo an officer, director, trusiee, key employee,

substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?

If"Yes," complete Schedule L Partll e
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv L
A family member of a current or farmer officer, director, lrustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete

SChEdUIe L' Part 3 O DU
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? iIf “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv ..
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organizalion receive contributions of art, historicat freasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Sehedule M ...
Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls N,

Part i

complete Schedule N, Par e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 304.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part|
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts 1, Il

IV' and V' Ilne 1 ...........................................................................................................
s any related organization a controlled enfity within the meaning of seclion 512(b)(13)7 .. ...
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,

PV, NG 2 | e [Jves X no
Saction 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VL line 2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Y S P R RRREE
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and

197 Note. All Form 880 filers are required to complete Schedule O

21

Yes

No

22

23

24a

24b

24¢

24d

26a

25b

28

28a

28b

28¢c

29

30

31

32

a3

34

35

EE T EC R I B I ] E B

36

7

38

X

DAA
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Form 900 (2010) ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VICLENCE 94-2665387 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a){1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complele SOt A e e 11X
2  |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) .. ... ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,Partl || | .. .. ... 3 X
4 Sectlon 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501¢h)
election in effect during the tax year? if "Yes," complele Schedule C, Part #§ 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501{c}(6) organization thal receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 i "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Pan Iu ................................................................................................................... 5 x
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes,” complete Schedute D, Partll . . . . . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amournt in Part X, fine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credil repair, or debt negotiation services? if “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9
10  Did the organization, directly or through a refated organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-
endowmenls? if "Yes," complete Schedule O, Part Ve,
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Paris Vi,
Vi, VL, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 i "Yes "
complete Schedule Dy Part VI e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reporied in Part X, line 167 if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PatMl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for Investments—program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat it He X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assels
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule B, PartiX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other fiabiliies in Part X, line 257 Il "Yes," complete Schedule D, PanX . 1o X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? I "Yes” complete Schedule D, Pat X | 11f X
12a Did the organizalion obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedute D, Paris X1 XIL 8nd X1 e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Paris X1, X, and Xl is optional . . .. . . . .. . ., 12b X
43 Is the organization a schoo! described In section 170{b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule £ ... .. ... ............... 13 X
44a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents oulside of the United States? . .. . ... ... .. ... ... 1da X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activilies outside the United States? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Tand IV . . .. .. 14b X
45  Did the organization report on Part |X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assislance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Pars lland IV . ... ... . .. 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals tocated outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Paris W anddy . 18 X
47  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on
Part iX, column (A), lines 6 and 117 if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part f (see instructions) . . ... ... ... .. ... ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIi, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il 18| X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il | 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete SchedtleH .~~~ 20a X
b if "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization altach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some
Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see inslructions) ... ... ...oooe oo 20b

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ADVOCATES TC END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 94-2665387 Page 2
i Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedute O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Hi

1 Briefly describe the organizafion's misslon:

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTER

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 880 01 000-EZ2 | Lo L] ves (X No

If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SOIVICES L] ves [X] no
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section
501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1} trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to

others, the tolal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Coder )(Expenses $ 130,516 includinggrantsof § .. ) (Revenve § .. .. ... )
ADVOCATES PROVIDES SHELTER AND COUNSELING FOR ABUSED . . ...
INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES. THE ORGANIZATION HELPS OVER . .. ...
2,000 VICTIMS ANNURALLY e
4b (Code: | Y{Expenses $ ... including grants of § .. ) (Revenue & ... )
4c (Code: | ){Expenses § ... ... includinggrantsof & .. ) (Revenue § ... ... )
4d Other program services. {Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses_$ including grants of $ ) (Revenue % )

4o Total program service expenses P 730,516
DAA Form 990 (2010)
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Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenua Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Codo {except black lung

beneflt trust or private foundatlon)
P The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No, 1545-0047

A Forthe 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07 / Ou;.(} Land ending 06 / 30 /1 1
B Checkifapplicable: |C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change ADVOCATES TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
D Name change Doing Business As AN TR 94-266538"7
I:l ital retsm Number and street {or P.O. b&x’ﬁm 1 to street address} Room/suite E Telephone number
PO _BOX 2529 Y 775-883-7654
D Terninaled City or town, state or country, and%\ff <>
[ ] Amende retom CARSON CITY NV 89702 G Guossreceplss 1,013,635

D Application pending F Name and address of principal officer:

SUSAN PINTAR

2874 N CARSON STREET

CARSON CITY

NV 89703

i Tax-exampt status:

[X| sorenn | | soige) {

) 4 (inserino.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or r] 527

J  Website: > N/A

H{b) Are alt affiiates included?
H "No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

H{a) I5 this a group retum for affiiates? D Yes @ No

D Yos D No

Hi{c)_Group exemption number I

[L Yearotiormaton: 1980

I M_stato oftegat domicte; NV

K__Fom of oiganizaton: _ || Coporaton | | Trust | | Assodaton | | other D
tt Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies: o
3 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTER e
|
2| 2 Check this box » if the crganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 26% of its net assels,
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVl, line 1a) 3 7
@1 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, tine 3b) . . .. .. ... 4 7
E & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line2a) . ... 5 36
B | 6 Tote) number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) ... 8
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ne 34 ... .. ... ... .000eennnieeepeesnneeeeoeo. 7h 0
Prior Year Cument Year
o | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part Vill, fine 1h) | ... ... 659,603 558,898
2| @ Program service revenue (Part VIll ine 2) | ...
£ 1 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 26,604 13,094
@ | 44 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10¢c,and 11} 345,537 423,194
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 42} ... .. ..., 1,031,744 995,186
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13}
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fined) L
ol 15 Salaries, other compensalion, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), tines 5-10) 503,383 524,345
@ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 1te) ... . .. ...
&1 b Totalfundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), kine 25} 22,412 :
al | 17 Olher expenses (PartIX, column (A), fines 11a-11d, 110240y 255,924
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . 759,307 833 624
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12 272,437 161,562
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Totalassets (PartX.line 16) ... 2,069,928 2,228,590
2} 21 Total abilties (Part X, 108 26) ... ... oo 2,900 0
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20, N 2,087,028 2,228,550

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all Information of which preparer has any knowledge,

) T, |
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here } LISA LEﬁ‘n'F.)V EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and tite

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D ifi PTiN
Paid MICHAEL WILLIAMS MICHAEL WILLIAMS 11/09/11| seff-employed | POO566278
Preparer |gimspame P Strong McPherson & Company Firm's EIN b
Use Only 202 S Pratt Ave

Firm's address » Carson City, NV 89701 Phone no. 775_882_4460

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

....................................................... [X] Yes [ | No

ER; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.

Form 990 (2010)




	20120201103612121.pdf
	PART 2
	PART 3
	PART 4



